
Lesley Hetzler 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Cindy L. Brown <clbrown@co.kitsap.wa.us> 
Monday, January 08, 2018 8:35 AM 
Kelly Eisenhood; Jennifer Cooper; Lesley Hetzler 
Confidential Memo - Do Not Disseminate 

Confidential Memo - Do Not Disseminate 

RECEIVED 

JAN 0 8 ZOIS 

fOLICE DEPT. 

May Contain Non-Disclosable Attorney Work Product (RCW 42.56.290). 

To: 

FROM: 
REPLY TO: 
DATE: 
SUSPECT: 

Decline to Prosecute Notice 
Bainbridge Island PO, Email: Kelly Eisenhood, Jennifer Cooper & Lesley 
Hetzler 
Justin B. Zaug, WSBA No. 26236, Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 
Bainbridge Island Municipal Court Division 
December 20,2017 
Richard 1. Rynearson, Iii,_ 
217 Shepard Way 
Bainbridge Island, Wa 98110 

Crime Classification - Gross MisdemeanorlMisdemeanor 
Offense Date - November 22, 2017 

YOUR REPORT NUMBER-2017BIO01410 REFERRED By - CAMERON A. LEWIS, 829 

Seized personal property? None 
Seized contraband? None 
Rape kit? None 
Seized firearm? None 

Reason(s) for Decline to Prosecute 

Our decline reason - Suspect Did Not Commit The Crime 

Victim in this matter is Bainbridge Island Judge Sara McCulloch. The judge was aware of a Facebook page, "Bainbridge 
Uncensored," that had been created by the suspect for the purpose of criticizing the judge in regard to her decision to issue a lifetime 
civil anti-harassment order in which the suspect was the respondent. The judge had no issue with the Facebook page and its criticism 
of her but did want to make a report about some of the comments that were generated by unkoown guests to the page that caused the 
judge concern regarding her personal safety. 

We will monitor any future referrals carefully, but at this time this suspect has not committed a crime. 

Note-After speaking with the Deputy Prosecutor who made the decision to decline to prosecute, you may appeal the decline decision to Felony and Juvenile Division 
ChiejChad Enright, District and Municipal Division Chief Justin Zaug, or Prosecuting Attorney Tina Robinson 

Decline letter to victim? No Prosecutor's File Number-17·227675·3 
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BAINBRIDGE IS POLICE DEPT INCIDENT/INVESTIGATION REPORT 
D Arrest Made/Citation Issued 

Dispatched: 12:00 
Arrived: 12:00 
Cleared: 12:01 

Date/Time Reported: 11122/2017 12:00 ORI: WA0180700 Case Number: 117-001410 

Incident Information 
THE INFORMATION BELOW IS CONFIDENTIAL - FOR USE BY AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY 

Date/Time Reported Date/Time Occurred From Date/Time Occurred To 

1112212017 12:00 11/22/2017 12:00 LEWIS, CAMERON A 

BAINBRIDGE WA 98110 

Criminal Activity Weapons 

MCCULLOCH, SARA 

BAINBRIDGE ISLAND, WA 98110 
'-----------------------------1 Work 

Employer Name/Address 

Victim of Crimes Injuries None 

SUPERVI R: 

~fr 
Officer: 

(829) LEWIS, CAMERON A 

Printed at: 11122/201717:59:41 

F/UP: 
LINE ~;~i/J 

~ 

Cell (206) ••• 

Residency 

Resident 
Ethnicity 

Unknown 
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BAINBRIDGE IS POLICE DEPT INCIDENT/INVESTIGATION REPORT 
Dispatched: 12:00 

Arrived: 12:00 
Cleared: 12:01 

o Arrest Made/Citation Issued 

Date/Time Reported: 11122/2017 12:00 ORI: WA0180700 Case Number: 117-001410 

ISLAND, WA 98110 

SOURCE OF ACTIVITY: 

On November 22 of2017 at approximately 1240 hours, I was dispatched by CENCOM for a harassment detail at the 
Bainbridge Island Municipal Court. 

INVESTIGATION: 
I responded to the court and contacted the reporting Party, Bainbridge Island Municipal Court Judge, Sara McCulloch. 

McCulloch informed me that the issued at hand revolved around a ruling that she had made against a Richard Lee 
Rynearson III earlier in the year. McCulloch explained that she had a hearing between Clarence Moriwaki and 
Rynearson in which Moriwaki was petitioning for a civil order against Rynearson. The hearing resulted in McCulloch 
granting Moriwaki the order against Rynearson which Rynearson was displeased about. 

McCulloch told me that she had learned recently from some personal friends that somebody had created a new 
Facebook page "Bainbridge Island Uncensored." McCulloch reviewed the page which had Rynearson and his wife, 
Hyland Hunt, marked as the administrators of the page. The page was used to criticize the handling of his case and to 
express his own views on 1 st amendment rights.~h. 

McCulloch told me that she had no qualms with the page as it was perfectly legal to publicly criticize a public figure. 
However, her concerns arose from the fallout from all of the attention the page has gathered. McCulloch provided me 
with some screen shots of posts and responses from the page which she said made her feel uneasy about her safety. 

I reviewed the posts and responses which ranged from support of the her decision with Rynearson's case, dissent over 
her decision with Rynearson's case, crude sexual insults, people calling for her removal from office andlor jailing, to 
comments that people should be allowed to execute corrupt public officials. 

Two specific posts that stood out more than the others were the following: 

A Joel Pruitt wrote, "Back in the good old days we shot Tyrants for such things smh. Freedom and Liberty are nothing 
but a myth in America anymore:(" and, "In didn't advocate violence at all. Although i can guarantee peaceful protests 
will get no one anywhere. Vote the pos Tyrants out of office and take back Our Government or Plan B." 

Printed at: 11122/201717:59:41 Page 2 of 5 



BAINBRIDGE IS POLICE DEPT INCIDENT/INVESTIGATION REPORT 
Dispatched: 12:00 

Arrived: 12:00 
Cleared: 12:01 

D Arrest Made/Citation Issued 

Date/Time Reported: 11/22/2017 12:00 ORI: WA0180700 Case Number: 117-001410 

Shawn Wittenbarger provided a link to McCulloch's personal Facebook page writing, "The "honorable judge" is on 
Facebook." 

McCulloch also provided me a screenshot of a private message she received from a "Jesse Phillips" incident to the new 
page. 

Phillips wrote, "Hi sara how are you. How do i add you as a friend. Do you remember when you had some remodeling 
done on your house i do i remember working on it 101 i was young then .. well its sunday funday so have a good day. 
Please don't let no one try to contradict your decisions or make you feel bad for your judgement keep smiling it's 
BEAUTIFUL" 

McCulloch told me that Phillip's post was taken down the day after he posted it on November 19 0[2017. 

I did not find any of these 3 posters in I-Leads, but did see a Jesse Allen Phillips who had a booking photo similar to 
the profile picture for the Jesse that sent McCulloch the message. 

McCulloch told me that all of the posts were innocuous to her, but still made her uneasy about her safety. She had 
heard stories about other judges ignoring people getting incited about their rulings and then later being attacked in their 
homes. 

McCulloch asked that the police conduct patrol checks around her home when we have spare time to prevent any 
potential attacks. 

Senior Police Clerk Kelly Eisenhood completed a Patrol Check Request and entered it into the Patrol Binder at the 
station. 

I reviewed Rynearson's personal Facebook page and the "Bainbridge Island Uncensored" page and did not observe any 
signs of criminal activity. The "Bainbridge Island Uncensored" page did list Rynearson and Hyland Hunt as the 

administrators of the page. 

ARREST: 

None 

INJURY/MEDICAL: 

None 

EVIDENCE: 

Printed at: 11/22/2017 17:59:41 Page 3 of5 



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

I have attached the posts and messaged provided to me by McCulloch to this report. 

PROPERTY STOLEN/DAMAGED: 

None 

AUDIOIVIDEO/PHOTOGRAPHS: 

None 

PC STATEMENT/SUMMARY: 

Angry messages and criticism posted online about reporting party prompted her to request a patrol check emphasis at 
her home. I reviewed the messages involved and did not observe any messages that constituted criminal activity. 

MISCELLANEOUS: 

None 

CASE STATUS: 

Further Investigation 

Forward to Detectives 

End of RepOlt 

Officer C. Lewis (829) 

EVENT STACKED AT: 11/2211711:59:40 
REQ PC OF HOUSE .. ONGOING HARASSMENT.. 
** LOI search completed at 11122/17 12:00:41 
** Case number 117001410 has been assigned to event PI70 188050 
** »» by: OP 97 on terminal: pl3 

Printed at: 11/22/201717:59:41 Page 4 of5 



BAINBRIDGE IS POLICE DEPT INCIDENT/INVESTIGATION REPORT 
Dispatched: 12:00 

Arrived: 12:00 
Cleared: 12:01 

o Arrest Made/Citation Issued 

Date/Time Reported: 11/22/2017 12:00 

TO THE BEST OF 

(Signature, Date) (829) LEWIS, CA 

BAINBRIDGE ISLAND, WA 

Printed at: 11122/2017 17:59:41 

ORI: WA0180700 Case Number: 117-001410 

, AWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINC7DN THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT 

II 
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Telma Hauth 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Categories: 

Judge McCulloch, 

Houston Wade <houstonwade@gmail.com> 
Sunday, November 19, 2017 9:48 PM 
Court 
Re: Internet video 
Screenshot_20171119-202858.png 

DLJ 

I have found that Richard Rynearson and his wife are the ones running the page encouraging violence against you and 
further harassment of Moriwaki. I attached a screen shot showing them both as the creators of the page. 

Thank you for your time, 

-Houston Wade 

On Nov 16, 2017 2:20 PM, "Houston Wade" <houstonwade@gmail.com>wrote: 
Judge McCulloch, 

I don't know if you have been made aware, but Richard Rynearson, or someone under his direction, has created a video 
and web page devoted to defaming you and encouraging threats of violence and lewd remarks about and against you. 
They have paid to advertise it on Facebook about you and a protection order case Clarence Moriwaki made against 
Rynearson. https:ijm.facebook.com/story.php?story fbid=251669422029007&id=209244532938163 

I am by no means a legal expert, but the page would appear to violate the protection order, and may construe a history 
of behavior now that you are a target. 

I also wrote Rynearson's attorney informing him of the page. He has acknowledged receipt, and as of today the 
administrator ofthe page has begun chastising rather than encouraging the lewd comments while simultaneously 
tllikingll or "heartingll said comments. 

Sorry to bring this to your attention, 

-Houston Wade 

1 



Hyland Hunt 
Admin' Joined about 4 months ago 
Added by Richard Lee 

Richard Lee 
Admin' Joined about 4 months ago 

. Alex Hepler 
Joined about 4 months ago 
Added by Richard Lee 

Alex Ohannes 
Joined about 3 months ago 
Added by Richard Lee 

Amy Boone Casca 
Joined about a week ago 
Added by Richard Lee 

Ash M Parker 
Joined 12 hours ago 
Added by Bainbridge Island Uncensored 

Audrey Clarke 
Joined about 4 months ago 
Added by Ri,chard Lee 

Austin Johnson 
Joined last Monday 

> 

> 



Deanna Jones 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Clarence Moriwaki <clarencemoriwaki@gmail.com> 
Sunday, November 12, 2017 3:30 PM 
Court 
FYI: Case 12-17 update FILED 

NOV 13 2017 
Honorable Judge Sara McCulloch, BAINBRIDGE ISLAND 

MUNICIPAL COURT 
Thank you once again for granting a permanent protection order from Richard Lee Rynearson. He has appealed your 
decision and we are awaiting a status hearing from the Kitsap County Superior Court. 

I am aware that you are an elected judicial official, but I though that you should be aware that in the court of pubic 
opinion, Rynearson is aggressively attacking you by producing the attached video and paying for Facebook ads. My last 
look showed more than 115 shares and days of active comments. 

(BTW, he has created the facebook pages "Bainbridge Island Bubbles" and "Bainbridge Island Uncensored.") 

Thank you, 

Clarence Moriwaki 

https:llwww.facebook.com/Bluncensored/videos/251669422029007 /?hc ref=ARQFezw8CnvlKTG7dv7HVHpazK8L6boW 
RjNrRzHD07-5KC6tHVgRDTMBmGOEdNUB7 0&ft[tn]=FC-R-R&ft[qid]=6487631282513114499&ft[mf story key]=-
4385204769909857541&ft[is sponsored]=1&ft[ei]=AI@d08b9d99df230ccb8a3016d419c78b96&ft[top level post id]=3 
01655877003948&ftlpage id]=102062310296640&ft[fbfeed 10cation]=1&ftfinsertion position]=31&ft[ordinal position 
]=36:5& md =1 
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.. B~ Verizon ~ 

< Requests 

9:20 AM 

Jesse Phillips 
Messenger 

Jesse Phillips 
You and Jesse Phillips aren't 
connected on Facebook 

Lives in Seabeck, Washington 

Jesse added you on Messenger. 

Hi sara how are you 

How do i add you as a friend. 
Do you remember when you 
had some remodeling done on 
your house i do i remember 
working on it 101 i was young 
then .. well its sunday funday so 
have a good day. Please dont 
let no one try to contradict 
your decisions or make you 
feel bad for your judgement 
keep smiling it's BEAUTIFUL 

Decline Accept 

*1_1,+ 

~+-h~ 
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Bainbridge Island Uncensored's Post ••• 

Jason Brenton 
Seeing as how I am caught up in the 
Bainbridge Island Court system, I 
understand your frustration with the Judge 
you mentioned. At one time, I thought that 
she had no idea what she was doing, that 
she hated men, that she definitely hated 
guns and that no matter what, i would never 
get a fair decision made on my case. BUT, 
as time has gone on (3 years and 5 days 
since charged), the judge seems to have 
lightened up a bit on her, what I considered, 
biased opions. I feel it's because certain 
facts in my case have proven themselves to 
be not completely accurate or false and she 
recognizes that for what it is and has maybe 
changed her mind a bit about my case. 
Either way, time will tell, but I feel confident 
that any upcoming visits to the courtroom 
will be fair and reasonable, pertaining to the 
current status of my case. My point is that, 
no one is free from making errors and from 
the sounds of this, your mistake was trying 
to publicly accuse someone of whatever 
you felt they were doing and acting very 
obsessive about it and a little intimidating. 
And the judge may have made an error to 
exclude you from certain areas that are 
likely to cause a no contact order violation. 
But to error is human. Right or wrong, she 
has hard decisions to make based on what 
she is told by opposing attorney's, who's 

( Write a comment... 
\~-....-



< Bainbridge Island Uncensored's Post ••• 
no one IS free trom maKing errors and from 
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
information is based on witness testimony 
and police reports. So basically, 3rd hand 
information. And what little I've read from 
the comments that includes what looks to 
be a police report or court doc, you kind of 
deserve what you got. You are so excited 
and have sacrificed so much to live here, 
yet you immediately start cyber stalking 
one of your neighbors and standing outside 
his residence, forcing your opinion on his 
guests as they leave his home? I appreciate 
and respect you for your time serving our 
country, but I feel you are wrong to make 
your argument the way that you are. It's not 
the judge that is the problem, it's the 
people that act and do how and what they 
want and then hide behind lawyers and 
weak claims to constitutional rights. You 
were openly harassing someone and you 
got what you deserved. 

13h Like Reply 0 '.' .. ;.·.··5 't.' 

!of. _ .. .. 

Write a comment... 
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Comments Done 

De corruption. Ana aHer reaarng more 
and more comments and the amount of 
hate that your post is gathering, I'm no 
longer going to be a part of this. You 
have some serious soul searching to do 
Dick and I don't see how any of this 
has anything to do with your rights 
anymore. You aim to divide and 
disfigure this community that you are 
new to. I know that Bainbridge Island 
has it's bad eggs, as does every 
community, but what you are doing is 
wrong because you are wrong. Your 
rights were not violated because you 
were violating someone else's rights. 
Plain and simple. You were punished 
for it and now you're using your time in 
the military as an officer to promote 
your cause and then lashing out at 
anyone that disagrees with you. I 
started out respecting you for your 
service time for our country, but now 
that I see what you're really trying to do 
here, you no longer have my respect 
and I'm quite sure that you didn't have 
much respect while you served from 
those above you or below you. I 
certainly don't hate you, but you are 
not good person. 

10h Like Reply 

- .. • .. I •• •• , 

( Write a comment... 
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Comments Done 

Write a reply ... 

Patrick Daly 

Yeah cunt, your bought and paid for! NFL" 

3d Like Reply 

Ryan Blodgett 
Bullshit abuse of power liberal piece of shit I 
hope you choke on something 

3d Like Reply 0 3 

Christa Heiskell 
I grew up there. I'm embarrassed to even 
admit that. The island has gotten to big. Its 
an island not a major city. Power tripping 
asshats. This is complete bull. 

3d Like Reply 003 

Jalloreyann Meacham 
This is pure bullshit. How in the hell can this 
shit happen it's against his civil rights. 

3d Like Reply 0 2 

Jalloreyann Meacham 
That judge was paid off she's dirty 

3d Like Reply 

@ (~Write a comment... (@ <9) 
\_---------------_/ 
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Comments Done 

Jalloreyann Meacham 
I hope and pray that that judge gets her just 
reward 

3d Like Reply 

Jalloreyann Meacham 
She deserves to be in jail for being dirty 

3d Like Reply 

~ 

'" Bainbridge Island Uncensored 
She deserves to never work in the legal 
profession again, that's for sure. 

3d Like Reply 

Ii) Write a reply ... 

Bainbridge Island Uncensored 

// 

i Write a comment... 
\ -,--------



Comments 

581 shares 

View previous comments ... 

Paul Dunn 
Hey judge shame your mother didn't 
swallow 

4d Like Reply 

James Harrison-Maclin 

Done 

The lack actual intellectual debate from 
right wing conservatives is no surprise. 

4d Like Reply 

" Bainbridge Island Uncensored 

(OJ (Write a comment... 
\" ..... 
~----



Comments Done 

581 shares 

View previous comments ... 

Paul Dunn 
Hope she chokes on the next political donor 
dick she sucks 

4d Like Reply 

~ .. ,,,. Brian McGill ... 
~ What the fuckO': .. ~) 2 

@ 

4d Like Reply 

Brian McGill 
These judges need to be fired 

4d Like Reply 002 

Arleta E. Young 
Don't agree with his stance but he has a 
right to it. Texting, however, would be my 
concern. That doesn't fall under the 
auspices of the first amendment 
protections as it is personal and private 
communication rather than political speech. 

4d Like Reply 0 1 



Comments Done 

Write a reply ... 

Neil Freuen 
We can't criticize Der Kommisar. He knows 
what's best for us. 

4d Like Reply 

Paul Owens 
Bitch needs bared 

4d Like Reply 

.. Bainbridge Island Uncensored 

.., Gross. I would prefer she be barred. 

4d Like Reply (~) 1 

Ii) Write a reply ... 

Pame Dressler 
If she violated her own oath to uphold 
justice she should be removed. She 
obviously cannot be impartial. 

4d Like Reply 

R Qizzle Schnudenbacher 
Not saying this is at all ok but am I the only 
one who would like to see the facebook 
/~ 

( Write a comment... 
\ ,--------------------



Comments 

Write a reply ... 

Shawn Wittenbarger 
The "honorable judge" is on Facebook. 

Sara McCulloch 

o 

e ...... 

,/ 

4d Like Reply 

View 3 previous replies ... 

Bainbridge Island Uncensored 
Criticizing public figures in public is 
now doxing? Oh, Houston. They're 
going to have to send you back to 
propaganda camp refresher ... 

4d Like Reply 

Houston Wade 

@ (Write a comment... 

Done 



@ 

Comments Done 

Sara McCulloch 

~ 0 
ABOUT PHOTOS FR!EHDS 

e ...... 

4d Like Reply 

/...-

Bainbridge Island Uncensored 
As a PSA, just want to make everyone 
aware that unwanted one-to-one 
contact is very different under the law 
from public posts criticizing someone 
else. 

4d Like Reply 

Houston Wade 
Good job, doxing a judge to 100,000 
strangers. This should definitely bode 
well when it comes to the appeal... 

Holy shit, is this starting to get away 
from you! 

4d Like Reply 

r Write a comment... 
\" 



Comments Done 
• -_OJ _ •••• , ........... - _ .. _ ....... ~ ... - ::::1-'" _ •• _:/ 

from you! 

4d Like Reply 

Shawn Wittenbarger 
This isn't doxing. Lmao now had I of 
posted her cell # address and whatever 
other personal info that would be 
doxing. This was simply typing her 
name into a publicly available tool. 
She's free to deactivate her FB at any 
time. 

Politicians/public employees need to 
fear the public, not the other way 
around. 

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
I am sure the judge will totally see it 
this way considering the number of 
posts advocating violence against her 
on here ... 

/' 

I ' 
( Write a comment... [G!J @! 
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Comments Done 

Like 

Bret Doc Black 
Bainbridge has become a cesspool of far 
left lunacy and entitlement. It makes me 
want to vomit 

1d Like Reply 

Bret Doc Black 

A~ .. · .. ··.·.:i2 
~'~I/ 

I also feel a very strong urge to put my 
foot in their asses for being pretentious 
and condescending 

1d Like Reply 

Bainbridge Island Uncensored 
Bret Doc Black people need to 
peacefully express outrage over what 
is happening and hold all public 
officials responsible accountable for 
this. Such people have no business in 
our government. 

1d Like Reply 0 1 

Bret Doc Black 
I am being peaceful, just was 

• I, I I I I.' I 

@ (Write a comment.. . 
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Comments Done 
'" .1_. ..., __ •• f"'--tJ1- •• _ V _ .1 ____ rl , ...... __ II I 

our government. 

1d Like Reply 

Bret Doc Black 
I am being peaceful, just was 
expressing what I would like to do 

1d Like Reply 

Bainbridge Island Uncensored 
I understand you were using a 
metaphor in common usage. 

1d Like Reply 0 1 

Bainbridge Island Uncensored 
Tres Cozine has a habit of posting and 
then deleting his or her own posts. For 
some reason. 

1d Like Reply 

Bret Doc Black 
Snowflake 

1d Like Reply 

Tres Cozine 
Bret Doc Black hardly, you punkass 
little bitch. You're welcome to come try 
and put your foot in anyone's ass at 
an\l time I'll 01111 \1011[ fllckina card iii 

( Write a comment... 
\ 
~--------------------
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Comments 

Bainbridge Island Uncensored 
Awareness of comments is not the 
same as making them. Nor is that 
news. But no comment or post here 
violates the protection order, in any 
event. 

2d Like Reply 

Houston Wade 

Done 

The entire page violates the protection 
order! You have provided a space for 
strangers to threaten his life (and that 
of the judge) while also showing them 
how to find him! 

2d Like Reply 

Bret Doc Black 
This is getting hilarious! You guys are 
badgering this webpage and doing 
pretty much what you say Rynerson 
did. How are you any better? And to 
what end is the reason you need to 
know who the admin is? 

2d Like Reply 

e Houston Wade 
Since the admin of this page is the 
person who is prohibited from creating 
pages like this, then they are now in 

• • .... • I. _. I r 
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Comments Done 

Write a reply ... 

Gary White 
What a rancid cunt 

1d Like 

Houston Wade 
Such strong words in support of a 
stalker against a sitting judge following 
the letter of the law. 

1d Like Reply 

Gary White 
Liberal is liberal 

1d Like Reply 

Bainbridge Island Uncensored 
Houston Wade stalking in your view 
being publicly and civilly criticizing a 
public figure and the letter of the law in 
your view missing the letters F, I, R, S, 
T, A, M, E, N, and D. 

1d Like Reply 

lIP Gary White 

,.--

( Write a comment... (~) 
~.-------------



Comments Done 

I.JUII~llIl. 

1d Like Reply 

Joel Pruitt 
Back in the Good old days we shot Tyrants 
for such things smh. Freedom and Liberty 
are nothing but a myth in America anymore: 
( 

1d Like Reply 

/~ 

View 1 previous reply ... 

Joel Pruitt 
In didn't advocate violence at all. 
Although i can guarantee peaceful 
protests will get no one anywhere. Vote 
the pos Tyrants out of office and take 
back Our Government or plan B. 

1d Like Reply 

Bainbridge Island Uncensored 
Plan A - vote them out - is really the 
only plan. 

1d Like Reply 

Tres Cozine 
Joel Pruitt you live on or near 
Bainbridge? 

1d Like Reply 

@ (write a comment... l " 

"'~--------------



Comments Done 

for such things smh. Freedom and Liberty 
are nothing but a myth in America anymore: 
( 

1d Like Reply 

Bainbridge Island Uncensored 
Violence is not the answer. The key 
today is to learn the lessons of the 
non-violent protest movements. It's the 
only way to spread a message. 

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
1.1 I ;Ie,o "0, ... 1., 
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
The continued harassment of a private 
citizen in lieu of a protection order is going 
to get you in trouble, Rick! 

1d Like Reply 

View 23 previous replies ... 

Houston Wade 
Thanks, Jason! If Rynearson hasn't 
figure out by now, all I am really doing 
is goading him into continuing the 
violation of the protection order so that 
this guy stalking my friend goes away. 
The appeal should be entertaining. The 

• ,." • r I. I I 

@ (write a comment. .. 
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BAINBRIDGE IS POLICE DEPT INCIDENT/INVESTIGATION REPORT 
o Arrest Made/Citation Issued 

Supplement Date: 11126/2017 ORI: WA0180700 Case Number: 117-001410 

Supplement Information 
, 

'f '}"".it .f 

. " '. "". ',..... 
THE INFORMATION BELOW IS CONFIDENTIAL - FOR USE BY AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY 

Supplement Date Supplement Officer 

11/26/201723:28:53 
I Supplement Type 

SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT (814) JOHNSON, DALE 

Contact Name Supervising Officer 

Supplement Notes 
On November 26,2017 I did three patrol checks during my shift 

where I did a traffic stop on a vehicle. Nothing suspicious. 

The second patrol I did at 1954. Nothing suspicious. 

The third patrol check I did at 2307. Nothing suspicious. 

Information only. 

The first check was at 1701 

;y OR DECLARE UNDl:R PfNAUY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHfNGTONTHAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT 
h'SrOF MY KNOWLEDGE, FORMAT! N AND BELIEF. 

'LAND, WA 

/ " 
Officer: c: ~ERV~ '7,y0 INFO: F/UP: F/UP: PROSECUTOR: 

o~ DET: LINE 
(814) JOHNSON, DALE 

~/Jf~~'!? 

Printed at: 11126/201723:35:2// Page 1 of! 



BAINBRIDGE IS POLICE DEPT INCIDENT/INVESTIGATION REPORT 
D Arrest Made/Citation Issued 

Supplement Date: 11128/2017 ORI: WA0180700 Case Number: 117-001410 

, Supplement Information, , ,>; " 
".". "'. 

"", .'; ',>, 

THE INFORMATION BELOW IS CONFIDENTIAL - FOR USE BY AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY 

Supplement Date I Supplement Type Supplement Officer 

11/28/201702:34:43 SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT (812) HOUGH, MARK 

Contact Name Supervising Officer 

Supplement Notes 
On Monday November 27,2017, at 2057 hours I, Officer Steve Hough #812, conducted a patrol check of the area. I did 
not note anything suspicious. 

On Tuesday November 28, 2017, at 0051 hours and 0225 hours I conducted patrol checks of the area. No suspicious 

activity observed. 

End of report. 
J CE'R77H OR DECLARE UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT 
m THE REST OF MY KNOWLEDGEJ!j~~rA110N AND BflLIF,F, 

/1!J1f}f! <;I12-
(Signature, Dale) (812) HOUCH/' MARK 
BAINBRIDGE ISLAND, WA ( 

Officer: 

~;; 
INFO' F/UP: F/UP: PROSECUTOR: 

ON/ OET: LINE 
(812) HOUGH, MARK 

Printed at: 111281201703:09:25 Page 1 of 1 



BAINBRIDGE IS POLICE DEPT INCIDENT/INVESTIGATION REPORT 
o Arrest Made/Citation Issued 

Supplement Date: 11/30/2017 ORI: WA0180700 Case Number: 117-001410 

Supplement Information 
THE INFORMATION BELOW IS CONFIDENTIAL - FOR USE BY AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY 

Supplement Date I Supplement Type Supplement Officer 

11/30/201709:56:55 FOLLOW UP (826) LEDBETTER, JONATHAN 

Contact Name Supervising Officer 

Supplement Notes 
I (Detective Ledbetter) reviewed the posts from Facebook. I discussed the information with Kitsap County Prosecutor 

Alexander Takos. At the time of this report, there was nothing criminal included in the posts. I advised Clarence 
Moriwaki of this and instructed him to contact BIPD should Rynearson contact him. 

{ (,f;RTIf'Y ON n/lOAI?I:' {/NIJ/:'! :/11 UY OF J'/:,IUlfRY llN{)U? THI:" lAWS OF THh' STAr!:" OF WASHINGTON !'HArTHI:' RJRU.iO!NU {S T/Wf AND CORRECT 
TO THF R/;'STOF MY KNOW : x;r NFOllMATlON AND B/iULF 

(Signature. Date 

HAINI3U!l)(j/:" IS! 

LEDBETTER. JONATHAN 

L .A 

Officer: s ~'lf,,:~\1J 
~ (826) LEDBETTER, JONATHAN ( 

N'\ 

Printed at: 11/30/201710:11:10 

(I ( '7 

I~~ FfUP: F/UP: PRO ECUTOR: 
o . DET: LINE f1 ~ V/ft'IIf 
~ -

Page 1 of 1 



Cameron Lewis 

From: Court 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, November 27, 2017 10:22 AM 
Cameron Lewis 

Subject: FW: Action needed in response to continued stalking and harassment from my 
cyberstalker 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Cameron, 

Flag for follow up 
Flagged 

Judge McCulloch reviewed this and asked that I forward it to you. 
Case 117-1410 
Thank you, 
Diane 

'Diane J-fartman 
I Senior Judicial Specialist I 
I Bainbridge Island Municipal Court I 
I Mailing: PO Box 151, Rollingbay, WA 98061 I 
I Location: 10255 NE Vaney Road, Bainbridge Island I 
I Ph: 206-842-5641 I Fax: 206-842-03161 
I Email: dhartman@bainbridgewa.gov I Website; www.bainbridgewa.gov/court I 

From: Clarence Moriwaki [mailto:clarencemoriwaki@gmail.com] 
Sent: Sunday, November 26,201710:08 PM 
To: Scott Weiss <sweiss@bainbridgewa.gov> 
Cc: Court <Courl@bainbridgewa.gov> 
Subject: Action needed in response to continued stalking and harassment from my cyberstalker 

Hi Scott, 

I hope that you and those close to you had a very Happy Thanksgiving holiday, 

Mine, not so much. 

I am very frightened and threatened by the continued actions of my cyberstalker Rynearons/Lee. 

Despite his PPO, Rynearson/Lee is continuing to on-line cyberbully, harass and defame me with his two 
Facebook pages, Bainbridge Island Bubbles and Bainbridge Island Uncensored. 

The crux of this stems from fallout from what I sent to you a link a few weeks ago, a propaganda video that 
Rynearson/Lee produced and aggressively promoting worldwide attacking me and BIMC Judge McCulloch. 

I am blocked from his Facebook pages, but you should be able to see it. Friends of mine have provided me with 
some of the more threatening screenshots before they were removed, as well as providing proof that despite 
Rynearson/Lee's denials that he is clearly the creator of the pages, ail of which are attached below. 

1 



On the video he falsely states the PPO, deliberately stoking an atmosphere among viewers and his followers of 
hatred and retaliation towards me and the judge, with many of them saying that they outright want to kill us. 
The video also gives detailed directions to my home, including a red spot on my condo like a target. 

While I am told that he has removed some of these posts, that is not enough. 

As you can see from the attached screen shots, Rynearson/Lee never does disavow, counter nor discourage any 
of the comments or attacks against me nor the judge, which including threats to kill us. Indeed, he actually 
"likes" many of them. 

You may go see these pages for yourself. I am told by my friends that Rynearson has never disavowed nor 
discouraged any of these comments of violence and murder, let alone just simply having the common decency 
to state that he will not allow such threatening statements to be allowed. 

Rynearson's silence is demonstrable complicity that endorses these threats. 

I am not over reacting. Rynearson/Lee is deliberately and demonstrably attracting irrational, angry people who 
believe him wholeheartedly, some of whom are willing to publicly state actions of violence. 

In this bizarre atmosphere of which we currently live, Rynearson/Lee has given them license, permission and a 
road map to act out their threats. Remember "pizza 
gate?": http://www.rollingstone.comlpolitics/news/pizzagate-anatomy-of-a-fake-news-scandal-w511904 

Under pressure from my friends and many strangers who have defended me and challenged and ousted 
Rynearson/Lee's identity, he wrote a manifesto trying to deny he that is behind these FB pages and his 
justification continuation to cyberstalking/bullylharass me. As his defense, he continues to claim that I am a 
public figure, but determined and ordered in my PPO that I AM NOT a public figure he can not treat me as 
such. https:llwww.facebook.comlnoteslbainbridge-island-uncensored/cliffs-notes-on-the-2000-comments-made­
here-and -why-they -matter/25 7 079844 82129 81 

Despite what the PPO was supposed to provide, I do not feel safe in the least. 

I am requesting protection that he be ordered to cease, desist and perhaps be arrested for this flagrant violation 
ofmyPPO. 

Thank you, 

Clarence Moriwaki 
mobile/text; 206-491-2336 

Dallas Wyatt 
I would have killed the petitioner, flat out. 
Boom 

at 7:26 , Angry , Reply ~ oe 2 
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Tim Watts 
I hope the petitioner dies. Piece of trash 
r-: ri 9. AM " Like ' Reply 

Craig Jansen 
That judge is a cunt and the guy filing the 
tpo sucks dick for beer money and don't 
even drink beer 
Fri at 9:10 • Edited • Like . Reply , O~: 3 

William Perils What a cfOc.k of shit. 

like' Reply· 0 1 . November 12 at 7;34am 

..... Josh Brock I hope this judge gets arrested and given capital punishment, 
,. people like her are an absolute disgrace to the human race, the lowest 

scum on the planet. 

like' Reply' 0 ;> . November 12 at 7:55am 

.. Joe KreckerThe judge is and idiot! What a shame! 

,. Uke' Reply' 03' November 11 at 4:45pm 

~ Shannon Shllifette Snow Flakes amI safe spaces 

... Like' Reply' O,t 4 . November 11 al 5:20pm 

IIIiIIIII1I Matthew Wagne-r That judge arid public figure can hop and go fornicate 
.., with themselves. 

Like· Reply' O\.; 3' November 11 at 5:44pm 

Matthew Wagner I would do everything I could to make that jlldgas life 
hell. 

like· Reply' November 11 at 5:45pln1 

Darwin Barba Ummmmmm, how did sihe become a judge .... i" she some 
kind of ignorant. 

Like· Reply . Oe, 4 . N ovem bel' 11 at 6: 59 pm 

a Rickl' Patterson And this is why we call it brain Dead Island I fucking hate 
,. it living out there because the people are so abollt themselves so selfish 

and have no understanding of the actual law there's so manycheals and 
swindlers on there I know ILlsed to live there and oWried a rlUsiooss there 

Like' Reply' 0 3 . November 11 a17:58pm 

Chuck Moore Money talks,lIse your vote 

like' Reply' 0 :< ' Novemtler 1-1111 8,03pm 
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~ Dave Mooney I'm fucking ashamed! Fuck that cunt of a judgell! Vote this 
V' liberal snowflake judge out of office! Won't get a fucking dime of mine on 

your sOitly Island!. This is exactly the bullshit that is pUshing me out 01 this 
stale! God bless you soldier! You are America's hero! Thank you for your 
service. Voted judge! Fuck you for yom lack of service! ., Uke' Reply . O~~ 5 . November 11 at 9:33pm 

Gary Zambor This is absolutely incredible, she should be ashamed of 
herself, everyone needs 10 keep reposting this so the world can see. This 
is complete BS 
Like· Reply' 0;) 3 . November 11 at 9:51pm 

George Tom Ryerson Shame Shame Shame 
Like' Reply' «) 1 . November rl atl0:17pm 

4 



~ Jeff Sinanian 
" j I'm not on Bainbridge Island so I need the 

Fa cebook g roup he commented on so I can 
carry out what he started. 

'I flU at 5: 11 PM . Like • Reply • 0'.; 9 

Houston Wade 
Now here is how creating this page 
has gotten away from the creator ... 
people are now volunteering to stalk 
the person granted a protection 
order. Well, Richard Rynearson, if you 
didn't want to go to jail before, you 
most certainly will now. 

Fri at \);'I'1 AM • Like 

Bainbridge Island Uncensored 
As I've said before (numerous times), 
I'm not Rynearson. Who is not 
responsible for the acts/comments 
of third parties. Nonetheless "what 
he started" was a public critique of a 
public figure and there is nothing 
illegal about publicly critiquing a 
public figure. 

F,"i at 9'25 AM • Like 

5 



David Falconer 
The judge obviously had her blue armband 
on that day while ruling in favor of clarence 
malarkee. Best thing to do is stay away 
from bainbridge island. build a wall around 
it so they'll be protected from those who 
may feel the need to exercise their right to 
free speech aka 1 st amendment 
protections. This is a clear case of how law 
is interpreted in liberalland. Rather than 
build a memorial to japanese interment, 
just build the camp. 
Nov 14 at 10:12AM Like· Reply • O~~ 2 
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• 
• 

Houston Wade Low and behold it [s Rynearson (aka Richard Lee) 
arld his wife who created the Bainbridge Island Uncensored page ... 
welp, that's a violation elf the protection order! 

£1-- , 
!:II-' • . "'.,.. 
11-

III"""'''"'~ .-. .,.. 
II~,- <, 

11-:::-· 
.~~ ;, 

Like' Reply' November 20 at 1 :32am 

Bainbridge Island Bubbles Houston Wade I think it's "Iel and 
behold" but what is more important is how that screen grab 
supports your claim. How does that screen grab show they 
created a page? More importantly, where does the protection 
order ban Rynearson and his wife from creating pages? 

Like ~ Reply' November 20 at 4:17am 

lbpher White Lol. Rick is such a liar. Lol. 

Uke . Reply' November 20 at 6:14am 

Houston Wade Let's see .... The video not only shows the Il0me 
address of the petitioner, but gives detailed directions to his home 
to over 120,000 strangers ... 

Jesus, you two are so stupid, 

Like' Reply' Novembef 20 at 9:06am 

Top her White They really are, Wrapped in sell"righteous 
ind ignation. 
Uke . Reply' November 20 at 9:27am 

7 



• 

• 

Tres Cozine Bainbrklge Island Uncensored bulls hit you lying 
POS. I just dO[l'llike stalkers ana harassers who try to hide 
their identities and then try to manipulate the public. 

Like' Reply' r,< 1 . November 19 at 1~27pm 

Tres Cozine Tell me again how you're not Rynearson you 
scumbag 

Like· Reply' NO\Iembe, '19 at 1;29pm 

Bainbridge Island Uncensored i am assuming you are using 
the term "stalker" because you are asserting that I am 
Rynaerson. Which, again, I'm not. And (again) "stalker" and 
"harasser" here means "one who posts public criticism." Also, 
the page does oot "manipulate" the public. ~ posts 
information, and lets a II who 1'18 nt to post, post, pro Of con. 
But your dislike is noted. 

like' Reply' November 19 a11;30pm 

Tres Cozine You're riot so bright are you tiger? 

Like' Reply' November 19 all:31pm 

Sa inbridge Island Uncensored I will tell you again : not 
Rynearson. 

Like' Reply" November 19 at 

Topher White HAHAHAHA! I just read the petition. This guy 
Rynearson is a fucking NIGHTMARE and was DEFINITELY 
harassing the petitioner. 

I'll further state that I believe this paga is run by Rynearson. That's 
why he can't post the memes. He's prevented by law from doing 
so. 
Like' Reply' 0 3 ' Novemiler 12 at 12;17pm 

Topher White Seriously. Give this a read: 
https:llwww.washingtonpost.com/ ... /Findings-and ... 

like' Reply" 0 1 . November 12 at 12:18pm 

Topher White Richard. You're a stalker and a creep. Take your 
lumps, move away from the people you've relentle.sly attacked, 
and stop being such a IlIcking monster. 

like' Reply" 0'.' 3 " November 12 at 12:22pm 
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Houston Wade Rick admits on a post to someone's page thaI 
he was standing outSide Mo<iwakl'5 oo."se approaching 
people as they left his home. The .matogy he implies was that 
Moriwa·ki had "put his hand" war his malllh. There was no 
metaphors, simila, 0 r analogy to standing olJtside someone's 
home. 

RiCk, for the third time: make me. 

Like' Repiy NC'lembt;r '19 a: /L3f)pm Echtoo 

• Sa Inbrldgl'llsl<md UnoenSMtid Houston Wade: Not true. The 
analogy is explained in a different til read here: - Shelly Fu 
comment thread. And also the judge did NOT find physical 
stalking or that Ryneal$Qll phy$ie$ily went to anyone'S home. 
Much less accostad anyone. So this 1$ a oomplete falsehood. 

Uke . Reply . N{)"~moorl!111t 

• H~n W1!tII<I Vet Sh<I Sl>1I ~ ths prOtection order ... 

You still claim thel the j~ e.:clllded Rynearsoo from his 
hOOH!. She didn't 

Uk;e' Reply , ~4o<;i£f¥!!~f a! 4:~7;;;m 

,. Sainbridge Island I.Incell!lMed HOllston Wade: yes, she did 
grant the protection ord!!r. Basad on non-lhre:at1lning public 
post., Not anyllllng el!ll!. The!: is tile whole point ollhls 
thread. that tM order was based on protected speech. 

Like' Rep4y . NCYiember ,,: 

H~f1 WlKle Slalking and harllssing is not prolected 
~ech. This is why the order was grantlld. 

,. Bainbridge Island Um:emlcr1ltll When "sllllldf1!l ami 
harassing" means making public posts about someone else 
the! are non-threatening and comain 00 falsehoods, then yes 
• it is protectad speech. 
Like' RepJy "Nc}'."et?100r {]t 4;';7"", 

Houston Wade You keep _ting this, but \ifill won't publTsh 
Whal thosllposts are .. , is it !Jecause you heve II protection 
order prohibiting you from doing 001 
Like . Reply . N(YJe mber 1!l ;:it 
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Houston Wade You do always lie. 

u--­.-­
.~'~, 
Ii""'-
l!I--

11""":","­

!lI-~ 

.":'"'""-

Li~' Reply' Nov8rnb<:, &:1:3'lem 

• Bainbrldge Islam:! 8I;lIlII<!s How does that show we lied? 
Like' Repty . Novemb&" 20 at 4·;":3am 

Houst.,,, Wade Because you claimed that Bainbridge 1.larld 
UnceFlsor"d was not R~I'SOf\ for allOm 4 mOtltl'l$ MW. 
like > Rep~ . Nov1:rn~ 20 lit 9'.09·3rrl 

• Sa inbrld'lle Island lIu1>lItes QIlOll> where we claimed Ihat 
Rynearson was oot inwlved in tM II! Uncensored "grollpi' 
(emphasis addedl, which ;,s what yoor IICreenshol Is about (which, 
btw, also shows that ~II! Unce<'lSQl'OO' is an admin of 11'1$ group 
that let someone into il). 
Like ' Repty , l'4{}ve~ 20 

• Hauston Wade '(Oil claim you iWel'l(lt Rylleerson. Rynearson Is an 
admin, thus has conlIo! over Ihe edmin SCfe91l name. You are 
either ~rson. or Ryooarson's wife, Same difference, same 
crazy. Are you two botl! dlaUil'l!l;tCl'oss the van while you post on 
tn",s! J)ag!'fS? 

Li~ ,Reply Na:velYthll:! 20 

On Nov 12,2017, at 4:49 PM, Clarence Moriwaki <clarencemoriwaki@gmai1.com> wrote: 

Hi Scott, 

Just an FYI: My cybersta1ker Richard Lee Rynearson is attacking BIMC Judge McCulloch with 
a paid ad video on Facebook, I've sent her a link and of course she's a publicly elected judicial 
official, but keeping an eye out might be advisable. 

Clarence Moriwaki 

https://www.facebook.com/Bluncensored/videos/251669422029007 nhc ref= ARQF ezw8CnviK 
TG7 dv7HVHpazK8L6bo WRjNrRzHD07 -5KC6tHV qRDTMBmGOEdNUB7 o&ft[ tnJ=FC-R­
R&ft[qidJ=6487631282513114499&ft[mf story keyJ=-
4385204769909857541 &ft[is sponsoredJ= 1 &ft[ eiJ=AI@d08b9d99df230ccb8a3 016d419c78b96 
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&ft[top level post id]=301655877003948&ft[page id]=I02062310296640&ft[fbfeed location] 
=I&ft[insertion position]=31&ft[ordinal position]=36:5& md =1 

<Screen Shot 2017-11-12 at 12.43.45 PM.png> 

On Aug 3, 2017, at 9:56 AM, Scott Weiss <sweiss@bainbridgewa.gov> wrote: 

Good morning, 
I learned from the prosecutor's office this morning that the stalking case report is still in 
an "under review" status. Mr. Takos is out of the office until Monday, so I was not able 
to get an ETA for them to get a deciSion. That is what I found out anyway .... Take care 
& talk to you later----Scott 

<imageOOl.jpg> 

BAINBRIDGE ISLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT 
Scott Weiss, Detective Sergeant 
www.bainbridgewa.gov 
www.facebookcom/citybainbridgeisland/ 
OR]: WAOl80700 
206.842.5211 (Office) 206.780.4681 (Desk) 206.730.9026 (Mobile) 206.780.8596 (Fax) 
625 Winslow Way E., Bainbridge Island, WA 98110 
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BAINBRIDGE IS POLICE DEPT INCIDENT/INVESTIGATION REPORT 
o Arrest Made/Citation Issued 

Supplement Date: 12103/2017 ORI: W A0180700 Case Number: 117-001410 

. . . 

.' ······}·/ •• r~ Supplement Information ...... "'"'' •. ;\ 
THE INFORMATION BELOW IS CONFIDENTIAL - FOR USE BY AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY 

Supplement Date I Supplement Type Supplement Officer 

121031201719:12:56 SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT (814) JOHNSON, DALE 

Contact Name Supervising Officer 

Supplement Notes 
On December 2nd, 20 I 7 I did two patrol checks on at 2135 and one at 2330. During both 

patrol checks I did not see anyone or anything suspicious in the area, 
1FY OR DECLARE UNDb'R PENALTY OF PEIUURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT 
,BESTOF MY KNOWLEDGE, INFO TfON AND BELIEF. 

SLAND, WA 

Officer: 8;0/;;; INFO: F/UP: F/UP: PROSECUTOR: 
ONLY: DET: LINE 

(814) JOHNSON, DALE ,/ 
Printed at: 12/03/201719:16:17 Page 1 of! 
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BAINBRIDGE IS POLICE DEPT INCIDENT/INVESTIGATION REPORT 

o Arrest Made/Citation Issued 

Supplement Date: 12/09/2017 ORI: WA0180700 Case Number: 117-001410 

'. . . . .'. ......y .. ·i·~i;~.: Supplement Information . ••• .; >....." ... 
THE INFORMATION BELOW IS CONFIDENTIAL - FOR USE BY AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY 

Supplement Date .1 Supplement Type Supplement Officer 

12/09/201712:28:16 FOLLOW UP (829) LEWIS, CAMERON A 

Contact Name Supervising Officer 

Supplement Notes 
On December 8 of 20 17, I received emails from Judge McCulloch regarding new disconcerting messages made on the 
Bainbridge Uncensored Facebook page. 

The comments were made by a Joshua Zinn, a Daniel Quinn, and a Keith Adams. 

The messages from Adams mentioned that he though judge's aught to have a extra protections due to the nature of their 
work and suggested that the judge "had better watch her back." The message did not express a threat and could be 
construed to mean that he thinks that judges need to be guarded because being one is dangerous. 

The message from Zinn read that he would be "happy to beat the living shit out of that traitor of ajudge." The message 
did express a threat to Judge McCulloch. I looked into the name and Zinn's Facebook page listed him as living in 
Spokane Washington across the state from the judge. I searched the name in I-Leads and did not find the name listed 
in the database suggesting that he has not been involved with any police activity in Kitsap County as of this report. 
Because of this evidence corroborating the idea that Zinn would be in Kitsap county and thus able to follow through 
with this threat does not exist as ofthis report. 

The message from Quinn read that "She is a FASCIST, then it's our duty to hang her publicly as a country as an 
example of how you take of that filth." The administrator of the Bainbridge Island Uncensored page condemned 
Quinn's comment and accused him of trying to make violent comments on the page for the purpose of making the page 
look discredible, Quinn responded that he meant what he said. Quinn wrote that he was "just a disgruntled 
AMERICAN that can't understand how you retards let this dumb broad get into a position of JUDGE and this country 
was still not full of socialist fascist commies she would be hanging." The message did express a threat to Judge 
McCulloch. 

I looked into Quinn's name and his Facebook page listed him as living in Port Orchard which is not far from 
Bainbridge Island. I checked the name in I-Leads and got a return for a Daniel James Quinn (1/22/1975) of Port 
Orchard, He had booking photos that matched his Facebook photos, 

I checked his history in I-leads which showed that he had previous suspect involvments for traffic crimes, alcohol 
related offense, asWillt 4 DV, malicious mischief, escape from community custody, being a problem at booking, and 

failing to appear for court, 

His I-leads file has possible addresses and phone numbers listed. 

Officer: SUPER"} INFO. F/UP: F/UP: PROSECUTOR: 

~f'y ONLY: DE/, LINE 
(829) LEWIS, CAMERON A 

Printed at: 12/09/2017 13:11:56 Page 1 of2 
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BAINBRIDGE IS POLICE DEPT INCIDENT/INVESTIGATION REPORT 
o Arrest Made/Citation Issued 

Supplement Date: 12/09/2017 ORI: WA0180700 Case Number: 117-001410 

He is associated with a black 1985 Chevrolet Monte Carlo license plate 790GKI. 

He has no involvements with the Bainbridge Island Police Department. 

I have attached the emails that I have received from Judge McCulloch to this report. 

CASE STATUS 

Forward to Detectives 

End of Report 

Officer C. Lewis (829) 
I CERTIFY OR DECLARE UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UND 'R THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT 
TO THE BESTO NO LEDGE, INFORMATION AND IEF 

(Signature, Date) (829) LEW!' , 

BAlNB1UDGE {SLAND, WA 

Printed at: 12/09/201713:11:56 
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Cameron Lewis 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Sara M <sara.l.mcculloch@gmail.com> 
Friday, December 08, 2017 7:26 PM 
Cameron Lewis 

Comments 

Follow up 

Flagged 

here! This judge is a not to smart. 

4 hrs like Reply More 

Joshu,Zino 

l'Ubehappy to beatthelivingshTtQUb6J'. 

Done 

1 

that traitor of a judge 1 

4 hrs ike Reply More 

View previous replies 

Bainbridge Island Uncensored 

And for Joshua Zinn: Violence is 
1 



Joshua Zinn 

• eee 
3 



Cameron Lewis 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

1.1K 

Sara M <sara.l.mcculloch@gmail.com> 

Friday, December 08, 2017 7:33 PM 
Cameron Lewis 
Comments 

Follow up 

Flagged 

5 hrs Li Re I o 

Joshua Zinn 

I'll be happy to beat the living shit.out 0f>. 

Done 

that traitor of a judge 1 

5h ike ply 

Houston Wade 

There you g.o, Rick. What buying ads On 
FB get you~ 

4 h ike Reply More 

R~inhrinnc 1c:I~nrl Ilnl"'onc:nron 
1 



Done 

Daniel Quinn 

That she is a FASCIST,then itls our duty to 
hang her publicly as a country as an example 
of how you take care of that filth 

11 hrs ke Reply M 

Forrest Gibson 

Atta boy! 

11 hrs Li R Iy More 

Bainbridge Island Uncensored 

Do both of you realize that your 
comments are only serv'ingto discredit 
thepQ1ige? Or are you t~ptron aF~Qunt§ 
bantering with oneano~neF.for t'tlatvery 
purpose? Violence is [lever theans~er. " 
The only solutions to government 
overreach are protest, political action, 
and peaceful speech. 

3 



Daniel Quinn 

J+ o ••• 
Add Friend Message More 

5 



Done 

11 hrs ike More 

Bainbridge Island Uncensored 

Daniel is a confirmed troll account. 
Their tactic is to claim violence or 
racism to bolster claims to law 
,enforcement or judges that our pag~0{i$' ' 
somehow a threat. 

11 hrs Like Reply More 

Daniel Quinn 

Not a trolt,just a disgruntledAME'RICA'N 
that can't understand how you retaras 
let this dumb broad get into a pos.ition 
of JUDGE and this country was still not 
full of socialist fascist commies she 
would be hanging 

1 hrs Like 

• Daniel Quinn 

Not a tron 
. - . 

eply More 

- . 
7 



Done 

country? 

1 hrs like R ply More 

Daniel Quinn 

Bainbridge Island Uncensored you label 
other to discredit reality of you allowed 
this into a seat of government for, 
shame on you,why don't you all justgp 
start kissing on the graves of. allthpse 
who served to keepJh'istrash ourpf.o~r; 
country,next you wilrtryitocensor ..... . 
myself Just \ike the that judge would to 
others,atleast I have the balls to say 
what I say 

1 h ply More 

Writ re Iy ... 

9 



Cameron Lewis 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Sara M <sara.l.mcculloch@gmail.com> 
Friday, December 08, 2017 7:35 PM 
Cameron Lewis 

Comments 

Follow up 

Flagged 

Keith Adams 

Done 

I've always wondered if judges need more 
protection than other civilians do? Seein:g . 
how they have the job of sentencing people 
to jail time or any other types of legal 
obligations. I know some people would have. 
a vendetta against any judge th?ts~nt~p¥eQ: 
them. 

8 hrs Like Reply More 

View previous replies 

1 



Keith Adams 

J+ o ••• 
Add Friend Message More 

3 



Done 

Keith Adams 

I've always wondered if judges need more 
protection than other civilians do? Seeing 
how they have the job of sentencing people 
to IaH time or. any otherlyp.e~ofl.egal ..•........ 
o bliga\iol'ls, l~kn0'N ·somepe~~le;wg~l·gS~p~i~ 
a vendetta against anyjuage thatsente'cnC~tl 
them. 

8 hrs ike Re Iy More 

Keith Adams 

Well then I think the judge had better 
watch her back. Va never know ..... 

7 h ike Iy More 

Bainbridge Island Uncensored 

As there was no sentencing here/this 
strikes me as not relevant. But it is 
interesting that this is the only 
comment you have about the case 
_,1 _____ !L __ t L ____ ...... L _..I... L~..I..., ____ !.LL .LL_ 
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Done 

Bainbridge Island Uncensored 

Houston Wade yet you equate critid:,sm 
your friend publicly and civilly and non­
profanely and non-threateningly and 
truthfully as stalking and harassment. 
So you do not value free speech~ 

mins like Reply More 

Houston Wade 

You aren't doing Hcrtiticismll. You are 
doingJanatical harassrn)entand 
encouraging hundreds of thousands of 
strangers to participate. When they 
threaten violence you donlt even bother 
moderating, which means you implicitly 
support a venue calling for violence 
upon a judge and the victim of your . 

• crtme. 

A threat of violence IS NOT protected 
speech! 

?? ml <:: I illP l':!pnl" '-linn::. 
7 



BAINBRIDGE IS POLICE DEPT INCIDENT/INVESTIGATION REPORT 

o Arrest Made/Citation Issued 

Supplement Date: 12/27/2017 ORI: WA0180700 Case Number: 117-001410 

Supplement Information " ,',1} 
THE INFORMATION BELOW IS CONFIDENTIAL - FOR USE BY AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY 

Supplement Date I Supplement Type Supplement Officer 

12/27/201718:14:07 SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT (812) HOUGH, MARK 

Contact Name Supervising Officer 

Supplement Notes 
ue,malvDecember 26,2017, at approximately 2158 hours I, Officer Steve Hough, conducted a patrol check of 

Rd. No suspicious activity was detected. 
I CERTIFY OR DECLARE UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT 
TO THE BESrOFMY KNOWLEDGE, INFORlvfAT10N AND BELIEF. 

(Signature, Date) (812) HOUGH, MARK 
'1" ~/2-

BA1NB1UDGE ISLAND, WA 

Officer: SUm~ 
INFO: F/UP: F/UP: PROSECUTOR: ONL/ DET: LINE 

(8/2) HOUGH, MARK 

.~ 

Printed at: 12/27/201718:16:37 Page 1 of 1 



BAINBRIDGE IS POLICE DEPT INCIDENT/INVESTIGATION REPORT 
D Arrest Made/Citation Issued 

Supplement Date: 12/29/2017 ORI: W A0180700 Case Number: 117-001410 

.. 

Supplement Information . 

THE INFORMATION BELOW IS CONFIDENTIAL - FOR USE BY AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY 

Supplement Date I Supplement Type Supplement Officer 

12/29/2017 02:33 :05 SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT (812) HOUGH, MARK 

Contact Name Supervising Officer 

Supplement Notes 
On Thursdav December 28,2017, at approximately 2210 and 2347 hours I, Officer Steve Hough, conducted a patrol 

No suspicious activity was detected. 
f CERl1FY OR DECLARE UNDER PENALTY OF PtRJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT 
TO THE BESTOFMY KNOWLEDGE, INFORMATION AND BELIEF 

(Signature, Date) (812) HOUGH, MARK 

BAINBIW)GE ISLAND, WA 

Officer: ;t!);~ (812) HOUGH, MARK 
, 

INFy 
ONLY: 

F/UP: F/UP: PROSECUTOR: 
DET: LINE 

: 

Printed at: 12/29/201702:44:43 Page 1 of 1 



BAINBRIDGE IS POLICE DEPT INCIDENT/INVESTIGATION REPORT 
o Arrest Made/Citation Issued 

Supplement Date: 02/08/2018 ORI: W AOl80700 Case Number: 117-001410 

. 
'.' 

. 

Supplement Inforillation .... 

THE INFORMATION BELOW IS CONFIDENTIAL - FOR USE BY AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY 
Supplement Date I Supplement Type Supplement Officer 

02/08/2018 I L08:39 SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT (838) EISENHOOD, KELLY LYNNE 

Contact Name Supervising Officer 

Supplement Notes 
I received a call from Guy Roche, (court officer with BIMC), this morning, He stated that Judge McCulloch asked him 
to call us and cancel the patrol checks we have been doing at her residence. She says that "she's fine". I pulled the 
request from the binder. 

I CHRTIFY OR Dr;CLARE fNDF. 'PIjJjAJ.,TY OF PE/UURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHlNGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT 
TO THE BES7IOFMY ,; (f'E, INFORMATION AND BELIEF. 

(SinaIU' . Dale) (8301 "'C><;NHOOD. KELLY LYNNE 

B RIDGE ISLAND. WA 

Officer: ]fJ;J INFO. F/UP: FIUP' PROSECUTOR. 

0:/ DET: LINE 
(838) EISENHOOD, KELLY 

Printed at: 02/08/2018 11: 11:20 Page 1 of! 



Today's Date: 

Bainbridge Island Police Department 

Patrol Check Request 

11/22/2017 Case Number: 1117-001410 

~====~--~ ~====~~ 
Request Taken by: 838 via: Phone 

Requestor's Name: Sara McCulloch 

Address: Rd 

City, State, Zip: 

Phone Number(s): 

Email: 

Preferred Method of Contact: Phone 

PRIMARY ISSUE: Stalking/Ha rassment 

Details 

Requesting extra patrols of her home due to online harassment. 

Discuss findings with Deputy Chief on our about: 112,122/2817- 1 -;)... f iJf ry 
Recommendation: CQ 1\111 NVC:: 

Follow up conducted with requestor on: 

Details: f-ecei'luA. p... CtYI-vo,,,,,, 6,,1' fZncPcL. 0J~ McCullo 

rqJe>k~ --\-0 CNcCeA +R-e.-f'/c:/-,.-ol Ot<-c.L...- qv'l'ri--. sk 
SA "$he'<; -t;'f\(.." , :2-f-1 

Deputy Chief Initial here '--___ --'1 and return completed form to records, 

Control Number: L-I __________ --' 

F:\Forms\Patrol Check Request - Form 520.docx Most Recent Update 10/25/16 




